Daniel Gorgioski

From: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:28 PM

To: Daniel Gorgioski

Cc: Airspace Protection

Subject: AIRSERVICES RESPONSE: NSW-MA-623 - Dev, St Marys Intermodal, Forrester Rd, St

Marys [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Daniel,

| refer to your request for an Airservices assessment of the St Marys Intermodal property development at Forrester
Rd, St Marys.

Airspace Procedures

With respect to procedures designed by Airservices in accordance with ICAO PANS-OPS and Document 9905, at a
maximum height of 44.5m (146ft) AHD, the property development will not affect any sector or circling altitude, nor
any instrument approach or departure procedure at Westmead HLS, Bankstown Airport or Richmond (NSW) Airport.

The property development will not affect Sydney Radar Terrain Clearance Chart (RTCC).

Note that procedures not designed by Airservices at Westmead HLS, Bankstown Airport or Richmond (NSW) Airport
were not considered in this assessment.

Communications/Navigation/Surveillance (CNS) Facilities

This property development, to a maximum height of 44.5m (146ft) AHD, will not adversely impact the performance
of Precision/Non-Precision Navigational Aids, HF/VHF Communications, A-SMGCS, Radar, PRM, ADS-B, WAM or
Satellite/Links.

Kind regards,

William Zhao

Advisor Airport Development

Tower Road, Melbourne Airport, Tullamarine VIC 3043
t 03 9339 2504

e airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com

airservices
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